Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

June 14, 2017
MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated May 12, 2017 of OIC- Assistant Regional
Director CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA, DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of the
Zamboanga City District Engineering Office, under FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form
(2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM TO
MFO-1 National Road Network Services MFO-1 National Road Network Services
Construction and Maintenance of Bridges along | Construction and Maintenance of Bridges along
National Roads- Widening of Permanent National Roads- Widening of Permanent Bridges
Bridges to more than 2 Lanes to more than 2 Lanes

Widening of Bridge - Sinubong Bridge (B01163MN) Widening of Permanent Bridge- Sinubong Bridge

along Zamboanga City- Labuan- Limpapa Rd (B01163MN) along Zamboanga City — Labuan -
Limpapa Road

Allocation : P 30.00Million Bridge Limits:

Physical Target : 1,235.887 sq.m Abutment A = K1963 + 268.33

Unit Cost : P 24,274.06/sq.m Abutment B = K1963 +'299.17 L = 30.84 In.m.

Area = 30.84 x 9.54 =294.2136 Sq.m

Allocation :

P 30.00 Million (Total)

£ 29,900,000.00 (Widening of Bridge)

P 100,000.00 (ROW Acquisition)
Physical Target :

294.2136 sq.m (Widening of Bridge)

35 sq.m (ROW Acquisition)

Unit Cost :

P 101,626.85/sq.m (Widening of Bridge)
P 2,857.14/sq.m (ROW Acquisition)

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested to correct the physical target from 1,235.887 sq.m as reflected in FY
2017 GAA to 294.2136 sq.m. based on the approved program of work in accordance with the
design parameter for bridge. Further, to indicate the station limits of the project since it was not
provided in the said GAA.

Attached are the required BP202, CAF, Programs of Work, Evaluation Sheet for Modification (2017
version2.1), Certificate of Reasonableness, Approved Plans (Cover Sheet & Summary of Quantities
in A3 form) and Geotagged photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended for
consideration and approval.

DIMAS S.
Assistant Se

ON, CESO 11
for Mindanao Operations

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
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